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MR. FERGUSON:

said vou have heard nor seen anyt

that would affect your ve

MR. ANDERSON:
MR. FERGUSON:

pender County?

MR. ANDERSON:

MR. FERGUSON:

Now, bacl: to you, Mr. Anderson.

You

Catad .
thing here 1in

the court room
rdict that you know of now?
(NO ANSTER HEA??.)

How long have you been a resident of

About fortv-five years.

Ts that about all your life?
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MR. ANDERSON:
MR. ANDERSON:
MR. FERGUSON:

MR. ANDERSON:

Yes, sir.

Are you married, sir?

<7
Yyes

.
s, sir

what kind of work do you do?

I work for E. W. Godwin Lumber Company,

in Wilmington, North Carolina.

MR. FERGUSON:

bit of difficulty hearing.

MR. ANDERSON:

MR. FERGUSON:
MR. ANDERSON:
MR. FERGUSON:
Mr, Anderson?

MR. ANDERSON:

‘MR, FERGUSON:

I'm sorry. I think we have a litde

The auoustics are bad and I'm going

to have to ask you to speak up a 1ittle louder.

I work w1th L. W. Godwin Lumber Corpany

in Wilmington, North Carolina.

Where in Wilmington is that located?
That's out on Castle Hayne Road.

vou worked over there,

Fifteen years.

Do you have children?
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MR. ANDERSOM: Yes, sir,

1
2 MR. FERGUSON: How many?
3 MR, ANDERSON=: One bov.
| 4 MR, FﬁRGUSON: And what age is your son?
% 5 MR. ANDERSON: Nineteen. f
{ 6 Mﬁ. FERGUSON: Does your wife work outside of the
é 7 {fhome?
%I‘ 8 MR. ANDERSON:' No; sir.
%T 9 “ MR, FERGUSON: Now, you said you hadn't heard or read
é»_ 10 |lanything about the cases; have you seen any acéounté of it on
,3.' i1 {{the T.V. or news? |
i :
4 12 MR. ANDERSON: No, sir, not at all.
1
é 13 MR. FERGUSON: When did you first find out what the
i 14 |lcases were that you were coming here to try?
} ‘15 MR, ANDER?QN: _Mpnday when I got here.
] 16 MR. FERGUSON: When you got here Monday?
R R, éNDERéONﬁl Yes;:sir.” o ap
4 18 Mﬁ. FERGUSON: Has anybody Ciscussea the case with you
i 19 ||since Monday? " : V
20 MR. ANDERSON: No, sir.
21 MR. FERGBSON; A;l%right, sir. Now, you understand
22 |ithe defendanté have pleadéd not gquilty?
23 MR. ANDERSON: That's right.
1 . .
24 MR. FERGUSON: Are you able to presume them innocent
25 |lof the chargés'aqainst theﬁ?

| —
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MR. ANDERSON: Yes, sir, if they wont guilty.

MR. FERGUSON: 1In other words, I've aot to find out
if you feel the mere fact that they are here charoed means thev
are quilty of anything?

(MR, ANDERSOM: ©Oh, no, sir.

MR, FERGUSON: You pbelieve that all persons who ars

charged with a crime are entitled to a fair trial, don't you?

MR. ANDERSOM: Oh, yes, sir. Definitely.
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n. FERGUSON: Does the fact that there are a larqge

nunber of persons on trial here indicate to you that they rust

have been doing something wrong toqgether, violatino the law

together?
MR. ANDERSON: No, sir.
MR. FERGUSOM: DMNow, you realize that each of the
persons here is to be judged individually? A:
" MR. ANDERSON: That's right.
| MR. FERGUSON: And you have to loék'at é;;h ééfendant
and look at the ev1dence as tothat deiendant and make uo your
mind on that ba51s;_do you think you would be able to do that?
MR. ANDERSON: Yes sir. h
MR. FERGUSON: Mow, Mr. Andersbn,téEﬁeQ;on cﬁarged
with a crime has the right to remain silent if h;rcﬁoéges. It

means he doesn't have to testify; he doesn' t have to present

any w1tnesses if he doesn't want to; he doesn't have

4
to say

anything. And it's still up to the state to prove his guilt
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beyond a reasonable doubt, and if the state doesn't do that he

ijs entitled to a verdict of not guilty. Do you understand that?

MR, ANDIRSOM: That's right.

,
o
0]

MR. FERGUSOM: Do yvou believe in that nrinci
MP. AIDERSOMN: (NO AWSTER HFARD.)

MR. FERGUSOM: Now, if during the trial of this casa

0w

( 10

any of the defendants decided to present no evidence, to present
no witnesses, would you hold that against them?
Fg

MR. ANDERSON: No, sir.

MR. FERGUSON: If some presented evidence and others

50"

11 || didn’t, would you hold that against those who didn't?
12 MR, ANDERSON: (NO ANSWER HEARD.)
13 MR. FERGUSON: I'm sorry, !r. Anderson. I will have
14 || to ask you against to speak up a 1itfle bit louder, because the
3 15 court reporter here is trying to take down what you are savinao,
16 || so speak louder when you answer questions so she can hear and
4 (' *i. 17 || T can hear. Do you belong to any clubs or organizations in the
18 || community, Mr. Anderson?
19 MR. ANDERSOM: MNone but the Baptist church.
20 MR. FERGUSON: Have you ever belonged to any clubs
521 or organizations since you have been in the counéy?
. 22 MR. ANDERSON: None but the church.
3
i 23 MR. FERGUSON: Do you have any members of your family
5 24 || who have been members of a.police force or law enforcement
25 || agency of any‘kind? I TR - 4 S

R CRRSIPR PSP
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MR. ANDERSON: No, sir.

50

1
‘ 2 R, FERGUSOM: And vou, yourself, have never bheen
% 3 |lassociated with law enforcement work?
% 4 MR. ANDERSOMN: No, sir.
2 5 MR, FFRGUSOM: Do ybu have ény“close friends who are
i 6 ||police officers or law.enforcement officers?
i
: 7 MR. ANDERSOM: No, sirs
3 | 8 MR. FERGUSON: None at all?
] o fl MR. ANDERSON: None at all.
] }0 MR. FERGUSON: If during the trial of the case here
J 11 ||there should be police officers to testify on behalf of the
_ 12 |lstate, would vou tend to helieve what a police officer had to
i 18 say more than you would some other witness, just because it was
{ 14 |la poliée officer?
g Ii5 MR. ANDERSON: No, sir, but I would like to hear hoth
16 sides.
17 | MR. FERGUSON: You wouldn't tgnd to believe spmebody
18 juét because it was a police officer testifying? ) |
i 19 MR. ANDERSON: WNo. I would hear the case, both sides
; 20 |l of it, before I would believe one.
; 21 MR..FERGUSON: If there should be persons who are
f 22 ||black testifying and persons who are white testifying, would you
I 2 tend to‘believe white witnesses before you believe black wit-
; ‘24 |l nesses?
. 25 MR. ANDERSON: No, sif.
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FERGUSON: Or vice-versa? 506

1 MR.
2 1MR. ANDERSOMN: No, sir.
3 MR._FERGUSON: You would be able to look at -the evi-
4 ||dence.....
5 MR. ANDECRSON: Yes, sir. f
6 MR. FERGUSON: .....and judge that without recgard to
7 [lthe race of the person testifying?
8 MR. ANDERSON: Thét's right.
9 g MR. FERGUSON: Now, if the state should, if they will,
10 |[present witnesses who are black who will testify against the
: 11 lldefendants, would you tend to helieve what that witness saiAd
% 12 |lsimply because he is a hlack person testifyving against other
i 13 ||black persons?
! 14 MR. ANDERSON: Oh, no.
i 15 MR. FORGUSON: If the defendants should decide to
; 16 |{testify, a@y of'them or all of them, would vou tend to disbelievsg
; 17 [lwhat they said simply'because they are on trial, simply because ’
% 18 they are dgfendants? | H
‘ 19 MR. ANDERSON: Oh, no.
4 20 MR :éRGUSON: You would be able to listen to what
;3 21 || they had té sayfgnd wgigh it along with all the other evidence
é 22 |lin the case? - -
% 23 MR. ANDERSOM: Yes, sir., -~ - ~=-. ~t..777 ' °°
i . .
é 24 | MR. FERGUSON: But at the same time you wouldn't hold
i 25 [|it against them if they didn't testify? |

=
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MR. ANDERSON: If they did? 507

MR. FURGUSON: If they did not testify?

MR. ANDERSON: No. fThey have the right if they don't
want to testify;

MR. FERGUSON: Now, it so h;ppens in this case, lr.

Anderson, that ten of the defendants are black persons: ono

defendant is a white lady. Does that fact -- Yould that fact

influence your verdict in this case: would you hold that
against any of the defendants involved?

MR. ANDERSON: Oh, no.

MR. fERGUSON: " Does the fact that thefe is a larce

number of persons charged doesn't bother vou?

'n o
FllNe LM 3 LJiN o LJC’ Slr-

MR. FERGUSON: And none of the security measures

D

»
4

W

which have been imposed in the court room have led vou to bali
that any of the defendants are quilty of any crime?

MR. ANDERSON: No,’sir. |

MR. FERGUSON: How many pers ns ére eﬁployed -= ADDYoxX}-
mately how many personslare ernloyed at the E. W. Godwin Lumber
Company, in Wilmington? -

MR. ANDERSON: I believe i£'s between 80 and a hundred
of them. I'm not positive, but I believe‘Beﬁweén eighty and a

hundred of them.,------ .. =
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MR. FERGUSON: Do you know many persons who worlk there

no

1
9 ||lat the commany?
3 MR.‘AHDERSON: Sir?
of the
4 MR. FCRGUSON: Do you know mOSt/ﬁersons who worl thn~re
5 ||lat the company? |
6 MRf.ANDERSON; well, I know all the -- They've hir~d
7 lla few here in the 1ast few weeks, I believe, but most of them
g8 |lare - have been there a right good while and I know all thosea.
9 ’ MR. FERGUSON: They hire some bl;cks and some whites?
10 MR, ANDERSON: Oh, ves, sir.
11 MR, FBRGUSON: Do you subscribe to any newsnaper
‘ 12 |lregularly at vour house?
i 13 MR. ANDERSON: Nothing but the pender Cronicle, and
14 ||we just started that about two or three months aqo, or a month
; 15 ||or so ago. That's the onlyest paper we get.
; 16 MR. FERGUSON: Were you working at E. W. Godwin Com=
i .17 pany in February, of 19712
; 18 MR.>ANDERSOﬁ: Oﬁ, yes, sir.
% 19 MR. FERGUSON: You don't know of aﬁj reason, then,
; 26 |l why you couldn't serve and be fair, is that correct?
E 21 MR. AﬁbERSON: Oh, none at ail; |
% 22 ﬁR. FERGUSON: Mr. Thompson, what kihdAsf Qork do
i 23 you do, s;r?-
3 24 ‘MR.. THOMPSON: I work at E. W. Godwin Lumber Company.
'J25 _MR:‘géaéﬁsON..;i'll have to ask:you ﬁo speak just a

e i A

[N
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1 ||1ittle bit louder so we can hear you.
ﬁ? 2 MR. THOMPSON: I say, I work for E. W. Godwin Lumber
3 || Company.
4 MR, FEéGUSONf You work over at E. . Godwin Lumbcr_
5 || Company? f
6 MR. THOMPSON: Yes, sir.
7 MR. FERGUSON: How long have you been a resident of
8 || Pender Couﬁty?
9 ol MR. THOMPSON: About fifty years.
o 10 MR. FERGUSON: Sir? e
1 MR. THOMPSON: About fifty years.
12 MR. FERGUSON: Fifty years; about all your life?
: 13 MR. THOMPSON: VYes, sir.
f’ 14 MR. FERGUSON: How long have you worked at E. W.
15A dewin 's?
?3 b 16 | MR..THOMPSON: Off and on since '42.
E"<7fﬂ ;:A17. MR. FERGUSON: Do you know Mr. Anderson, the.gentleﬁan
’ n:f Ai{v‘iS I just started - just stopped asking questions?
- 19 MR. THOMPSON: Yes, sif.v |
”20 MR. FERGUSON: How long have you known him?
;~' 21 MR. THOMPSON: A pretty good while.
22 MR. FERGUSOﬁ: And you say yoﬁ have never read anything
93 || about these cases and never heard anything‘about it?
24 MR. THOMPSON: No, sir. |
’25. MR..FERGUSON: Sir?
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1 MR. THOMPSON: No, sir.
2 MR. FERGHUSON: You've never heard anybody say anvthing
3 |jabout it?
4 MR.ATHOHPSON: No, sir.
5 MR. FERGUSON: Now, Mr. Thoﬁpsén, I've told vou that
6 |lthe dafendants were charged with certain offenses, and you will
7 {trecall what they were. The mere fact4thatgaggersgngisgindiggggg,447
8 ||for a criminal offense, chafged with a criminal offense, is not
' 9 |levidence of gquilt; it doesn't mean that thgy are guilty of
( 10 |lanything; it just means that they've been charged and they
11 llhave to stand trial on the charges. Yow, let me just ask von
12 ||if you feel that the mere fact that these defendants have heen
13 |[charged means to you they must be guilty of something elsewise
14 || they wouldn't be charged?
15 MR. THOMPSON: Say what? I don't understand your
N 16 question; L ’ | |
¢ 17 MR. ?ERGUSON: Yes, sir. I'm goingAtovrepeat it for ’
| 18 youl Doffou feel like the mere fact that these defendants,
19 |l these persons on trial here, have heen chargedeith these
20 offenses,xdoesﬂ£hat fact alone mean to vou they must be quilty
21 || of someﬁhiné, 6f will you be able to presume them innocent nf
22 |l the offenses? s |
23 - MR. THOMPSON: I don't know unless I héard hoth sides
24 || of it. ST . TeT | |
‘MR, TERGUSON: Sir?

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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Mp. THOMPSON: I'd have to hear both sides of it.
vp, FRRGUSON: vou'd have to hear hoth sides of it.
17211, you know, IHr. Thompson, in a criminal case a person is

ctam fe ~shAYOIOM!
WAoo 415 i axrore

e

not required to present any evidence; a merson
with an offense doesn't have to present any evidence if he

chooses not to; he doesn't have to testify. Would you hold it

11

«©w

10

11

12

acainst the persons'on trial here if they didn't testify?
MR. THOMPSON: Mo, sir.

FERGUSON: Sir?

L2
[ ]
»
¢
Ll

L

MR. THOMPSON: No, sir.
A i
. FERGUSON: We will excuse both of you gentleran.

1o

jav]

1

CLLRK: Harry Brant Marshall (WHITE). Robert Alfrad

Coadaia

..._JL..-uwM“...‘...._ st s e

s ittt

(

13

14

~ 15

16

24

25

Jonkheer (WHITE).

MR. FERGUSON: Mr. Marshall and Mr. Jonkheer, is it?
MR. JONKHEER: Jonkheer.

MR. FERGUSOM: Mr. Jonkheer. Were both of you gentle-

men able to hear me explain what the chérges were involved in

- .

this case?
(NO RESPONSES HEARD.)

Aiive

Mp. FERGUSON: And are you now able.£o see all of
the defendants invoived in tﬁ; case? -

MR. JONKHELR: That's right.

MR. fERGUSON: Do you know any of'the aefenéants, any

of the persons on trial here?

THE COURT: You will have to respond orally, plcase,

v
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; 1 ||so the reporter can hear you.
i ( 2 MR. JONKHEER: N_O' sir.
é 3 MR, FERGUSON: Do you know any of the lawyers involved
%— 4 |lin the case? )
2 5 MR. JONKIIERER: Mot pérsonally.
;% 6 MR. FERGUSON: Have you seen any of them before to
7 |lyour knowledqge?
: 8 MR. JONKHEER: Yes, sir.
1 . Y MR. FERGUSON: Which one?
i ( 10 MR. JONKHEER: The one on the end here.
‘ 11 MR, FERGUSON: Do you recall where you savw him?
i 12. MR. JONKHEER: Richt here in court abhout a year ado.
2 13 MR. FERGUSON: About ayear ago; were you a witness
PN i4 at tﬁat time?
”g 15 | MR. JONKHUEER: No, sir, I was accused.
{ 16 . MR, FERGUSON: -You haven't had occasion to see him
(b _17 sihce then, ha?e you? ’
18 MR. JONKHEER: No, sir. .
i 19 MR. FERGUSON: Do you know any of the lawyeré involved
' o : :
; 20 [{Mr. Marshall?
| .21 MR. MARSHALL:‘ Né; I don't. j
22 MR, FERGUSON: Let me just ask you this,AMr, Jonkheer:
. - court .
23 ||Wwould anything about your experience in/here cause you any feel-
? 94 - || ings about the case or influence your verdict in thié case one
| 25 wéy or the other? |

ot b <+
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1 MR. JONKHMFER: No, sir. 513
;- 2 MR. FRRGUSOH: DO either one of you know anything at
3 || all about this qase?
4 #4R. JONKHEERR: Not until I come into court today.
5 MR. TERGUSON: Mr. Marshallé
6 MR. MARSHALL: Nothing only what was on televisicon.
7 MR. FERUGSON; You have seen sonething on television
8 || about it?
p
9 MR. MARSHALL: Everytime I turne§ it on there was
10 || something. |
11 MR. FERGUSON: Have you £alked about it with anvhnlr?
12 MR. MARSHALL: No. They done all the talking when
13 || it come througﬁ the television.
14 MR. FERGUSON: ell, sir, has anything you saw == Has
15 || anything you've seen on T.V. or anything you heard on T.V. about
. 16 it caused you to have some opinion about it or some feeling
f 17 || about the case?
18 MR. MARSHALL: No.
19 MR. FERGUSON} Does it bother vou that evervtire vou
; 20 turn the T.V. on there is something on about this?
; 21 MR. MARSHALL: No. I don't have to listen to it. I
22 || have them turn it off. ‘
23 - MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. Havé-you seen or heard any-
924 || thing about it on T.V., Mr. Jonkheer? .-
95 || - - = .MR.-JONKHEEk: I've seen it on television. I didn't

)
i
)t A -

8
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1 {{pay much interest to it.
ir* 2 MR, FERGUSON: Well, do either one of you know of any
3 ||[reason now why you couldn't be completely fair about the case?
4 MR, JO.I\TKHEER: No.
5 MR, FERGUSON: Do yoﬁ have ;Qy.feelings about the
6 |lguilt or inﬁocence of the defendants at this time?
7 MR. MARSHALL: No.
8 MR, JONKHEER:V I believe they are innocent until
i 9 ||lprédven guilty.
i f( 10 MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. You would fequire the state
E 11 |lto prove their guilt before you found then guilty, is that
é 12 ||correct?
é 13 MR. JONKHEER: Yes, sir.
! Q’ 14 MR. FERGUSON: All right. I'm going to ask you some
| 15 individual questions. Now, I want to ask you a few questions,
}6 Mr. Marshéll. ﬁow long have you been a resident of thécounty?
o i7 ‘ MR. MARSHALL: Off and én, 59 years; born-and ;aised
o j?i heré; :
‘ 19 - MR. FERGUSON: And have you lived somewhere other than
g » 2d hefe during that period of time?
%’i él' | MR. MARSHALL: I spent 22 years in the Navy away from
% - 22" Il here. | | |
%, 23 MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. Did you retire from the
1 : v :
il 24 || navy? | ‘ | |
| 25 MR, MARSHALL: I did.
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(NO ANSWER HEARD.)

1 MR. FERGUSON: Are you engaged in any employment noﬁ? 15
{', 2 MR, MARSHALL: 1tlone. Garéening. That's full-time.
3 MR.‘FESGUSON: Farming full-time?
4 MR. MARSIALL: ©No. Gardening.
5 MR. FLRGUSON: Oh, gérdenin&? -You said gardeninqg
6 || full-time?
7 MR. MARSHALL: That's right.
8 MR. FERGUSdN:' Aré you married, sir?
9 g MR. MARSHALL: Yes.
( 10 MR. FERGUSON: Do you have chiléren?'
11 MR. MARSHALL: ' One foster child.
12 MR. FERGUSON: WNow, Mr. Marshall, when you heard all
~ 13 || of the things you heard on T.V. or saw whatever you did, did
N 14 || you form any opinion then about the defendants or about the
15 || persons? - -
16 MR'. M.ARSHALL: NO'.
(~ 17 MR, fERGUSON: Doiibu ééél-that the ﬁére fact»that
\ 18 theée persons'are charced Gith these offénses is some evidence
19 || that they are guilty éf-something?
20 MR. MARSHALL: Weil, tﬁey are not guilty until thev
21 || are proven gﬁilty. ‘ |
22 MR. BERGUSON: Ingbﬁherhwéfds, fﬁen; fou underétand
23 || that the mere fact that aperson is charged with an offense is
24 || not any evidence of his guilt? | |
25 | MR. MARSHALL:
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MR. FERGUSON: And a person who is on trial is not

51¢

1

2 ||required to prove his innocence, vou understand that?

3 MR. MARSHALL: Ves, I do.

4 MR..FERGUSON: Do vou bclieye in that principle?

5 MR. MARSHALL: Well,-it don;t nake ruch difference

6 ||whether I believed it or not; it's the law.

7 MR, TFERGUSON: How*is‘that?44444‘4‘4‘4‘4‘4‘4;—————————*——f
8 MR. MARSHALL: I éaid, i£ don't make much differences
9 |lwhether I believed it or not; it's the law.

10 MR. FERGUSON: Well, if during the trial of this case
11 ||the defendants, anvy of them or all of them, said that -- Strile
12 |lthat. If any of the defendants decided not to testify, not te
13 ||present evidence, would you hold that against them?

14 MR. MARSHALL: No.

15 MR. FERGUSON: Would you feel they were hiding sore-
16 |l thing from you that you ought to know?

17 'MR. MARSHALL: Well, if they're instructed not to
18 [ltestify, that's procedure. | _ Ef; ?};i

19 MR, FERGUSON: If they did testify, wéuld you tend

20 |lto disbelieve what they said just because they are the persons
21 | charged? ;1: h

22 MR. MARSHALL: No.

23 MR. FERGUSON: Now, you've heard ﬁé say there are

24 Jlieleven ﬁersoné on trial here? |

25 MR. MARSHALL: That's right.
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MR. FERGUSON: Does the fact that there are eleven

517

1
é% 2 Il nersons on trial mean to you that some of them must be quilt-
3 || of something el;ewise that many people wouldn't he charged with
4 || similar offenéeg?
5 MR. MARSHALL: MNo. It doesﬁ'tﬂmean that.
6 MR. FCRGUSON: And you don't feel that way about it?
7 MR, MARSHALL: T don'‘t.
8 MR, FERGUSON: Mr; Marshall, do vou belong to any
év cliibs or organizations in the community?
( 10 MR, MARSHALL: Fleet Reserve Association.
11 MR. FERGUSON: What?
12 MR. MARSHALL: Fleet Reserve Association.
- i3 MR. FERGUSON: Fleet -- What is that?
ek 14 MR. MARSHALL: Thats a military organization, a club
';5 in Jacksonville.
}_16 MR, FERGUSON: Yes, sir. And you've been ahmgmber
(,  17 of that since you got out the service? | | ’
‘ 18 MR. MARSHALL: Since before.
19 MR. FERGUSOM: Did you ever haye any kind of police
'20 duties when you.were in the service?
21 | MR. MARSHALL: Shore Patrol.
22 MR. FERGUSON: Did you ever haverccﬁsion to partici-
?3 pate in any court marshals - courts marshal?
24 MR MARSHALL: M‘) _ o I
25v MR, FERGUSON: Ilave you ever served on a jury before?
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MR. MARSIALL: Yes.

FERGUSON: Was that a jury that tried criminal

cases?
MR. MARSHALL: No.

,

MR. FERGUSON: You never served on a criminal jury?

MR, MARSHALL: HNever did.

MR. FERGUSON: Has any member of your family or closa

13

~~

TIENG

relative ever been a member of a police force or any kind of

1aw enforcement agency?
MR. MARSHALL: Not as I know of. Not in my time.

MR, FERGUSON: Now, Mr. Marshall, the defendants ar=

members of the First African Congregation of the rlack 'lessiah.

T ML B Fai B, A0 RS e e - e
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Il

13
14
15

16

17

‘:ﬁis

19

20

2

Ilave you ever hearl

of church? That's a church in Wilming-

ton, North Carolina?
MR. MARSHALL: Yes. I've heard of it.
MR. FERGUSON: Did you hear about that on the news?

MR. MARSHALL: On television.

about persons who might be members of that church?
MR. MARSHALL: No. I didn't know anything about it.
MR. FERGUSON: Well, was there anything that you

T.V. or saw on the T.V. that would cause you to hold

e Vv e

heard on
anything against persons who belonged to that church?

MR, h RSHALL: NO o

MR. FERGUSON: Now, Reverend Chavis is pastor of that

MR. FERGUSON: On television. Do you havevany feelinrgs
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1 church. _ 519
{ 2 MR. MARSHALL: So I've heard.
3 MR. FERGUSON: %ould you hold that against him?
MR. MARSHALL: Wo.
Peverend Cha&is'is also a field renra-
i Justico.

He's a what?
He's a field representative for the
]

4

5 213. FLRGUSOM: W
sentative for the North Carolina Commission on Pacial
Do you have-ény feelings‘against—%hat—ezganizatigg244444444444474447

MARSHALL:
That's

8 MR.
s
S MR. FERGUSON:
( 10 || Morth carolina-Virginia Commission oOn Racial Justice.
11 || an organization that's éuccosem to trv to qget corre +ed racial

12 | discrimination and racial injustices acainst black persons.

13 || Would his working for that oraanization cause you to hold that

14 || against him? | |

15 MR. MARSHALL: No.

16 MR, FERGUSON: Mr. -rarshall, have you ever bhelongec
<. 17 || to any organization ﬁhlcnlhas as one of its tenets the supxrerccy
18 || of the white race over the black racer
19 MR, MARSIIALL; Never have.
20 YR. FERGUSON: Do you believe in the equality of the
21 || races? ;, | .
‘ 22 MR. MARSHALL: Yes. We've alwavs aqot along in Pender
1 23 |l county that I know of.
i 24 _ ﬁR. fﬁﬁGUSdN: Do you believe that -= I mean, in vour
Lo 25 || view black péfgans are eqﬁal ﬁd'whiﬁé befsons and white persons
MRS, SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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1 |[lare equal to black persons, is that riqht?
2 MPB. MARSHALE: That's right. We'wve always ot alonc,
bleck
3 MR, FERGUSON: Do you have anv/members in the Fleet
4 |[neserve over in Jacksonville?
5 MR. MARSHALL: Oh, ves. |
6 MR. FERGUSON: 1low, is there anvthing in your nind
7 |[right now, Mr. Marshall, that you know of which might influence
8 |[lyour verdict in this case ofher than the evidence that you hear
9 f_éh the witness stand; do you know of anything that would in-
10 ||fluence your verdict?
il MR. MARSHALL: Yone whatsoever.
12 MR. BLCRGUSON: I!Mr. Jonkheer.....
13 .MR. JONKHEER: Yes, sir.
14 MR. FERGUSON: .....how lona have you been a resident
. 15 ||of Pender County? L
é 16 MR, JONKHEER: Going on approximately.ZB ysars.
@ 17 'MR. FERGUSON: Is that all of your life? 1
E 18 MR. JONKHEER: No, sir. I wasjggrn;§n_Holiand.
19 MR, FERGUSON:. Born in..... | |
20 MR. JONKHEER: Holland.
E 21 MR, FERGUSON: Rorn in Héllané?ii
f 22 MR, JONKHEER: Yes, sir. R
é 23 MR. FERGUSON: How old are you now, Mr. Jonkheer?
é. 24 MR. JONKHEER: Twenty-seven. | |
25

MR. FERGUSON: Are you married, sir?
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MR. JONKUEER:

MR, JOMNKHEEER:
MR. FERGUSON:

JONKHEER:

Yes, sir.

Do you have children?
TwO.

etm

Letme ask vou what their ages are?

- Wil LS L

,

One and a half, and two and a hal€f.
And what kind of work do you do?

I'm a machinist at Corning Glass Works.

521

MR. FERGUSON:

where is that?
MR. JONKHEER:
MR, FERGUSOMN:

MR. - JONKIIEER:

A machinist at Corning Glass Works;

In Wilmington.

How long have you worked in Wilnminaton?

At Corning?

13
14
19
16

17

18

19

20

MR. JONKXHIER:

a half.

MR. FERGUSON:

Yes

.

Since thev started; six years, six and

So, you were working there at Corning

then in February, of 1971?
| 'MR. JONKHEER: Yes, sir.
MR. FERGUSON:. Do you belong to any clubs or organiza-
tions here in the community?
MR, JONKHEER: Wo, sir.
MR, FﬁRCUSON; Now, I'm sorry; did I understand you
to say that you had heard or read something about these cases?
eoplé talk about it

every now and then.
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MR. FERGUSON: Have you talked about them any yourself?

52

1
‘r 2 MR, JONKIDER: A little.
3 MR. FRQGUSON:' Have you expressed any opinion abhout
4 {|{the case to anyone? )
5 | MR. JONKHEER: Well, I didn't know -- You mean this
6 ||particular instance here?
7 MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir:
8 MR, JOMNKHEER: No.
9 ’ MR. FERGUSON: Do you presently hold any opinion about
( 10 ||these cases here?
11 MR, JONKHEER: Ho.
12 MR. FERGUSON: MNow, were you aware of racial tension
% 13 |lor racial demonstrations or racial protests in ¥ilmington during
l
f ( 14 || the month of February, 19712
| T 15 MR. JONKHEER: February, of '71?
f; ‘ ;; 16 MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. That's during the time these
;(' "i 17 || incidents herxre are sﬁpposed to have happened.
i; 18 - MR. JONKHEER: Weil, working in Wiiﬁington-like I do,
3 L i; 19 || I'm aware of everytime ﬁhen they have trouble down there when
7 4 ;_ 20 |lword is spread around the plant.
4 ~ : . . B . .
; ;2 ;‘ 21 MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. Do you recall hearing the
i 22 | names of any of the defendants in connection with anything you
23 || heard or read about these céses? |
24 MR. JONKHEER: No, sir.
25 MR. FERGUSON: Now, this is a criminal trial, as you

- . [
7 e i eiae T s i . ol o bl 5o doiones i 5
: . 4

r
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1 understand, and all of the defendants have pleaded not guilty. 523
2 || Do you feel that the mere fact that they have been charged is
3 || any evidence they are gquilty of something?
4 MR. JONKHEER: No.
% 5 MB. FERGUSON: In other words, vou can presume the=
i 6 || to be innocent right now, is that correct?
( MR, JONKPEER: Are you talking about the incident of |
8 || the grocery store? |
9 ! MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir.
10 MR. JONKHEER: No. As far as I'm céncerned, they are
i i1 |} all innocent.
: 12 MR. FERGUSON: Now, vou would be able to presume
| - T 13 them all innocent of all of the charges against them in this
% 14 || trial?
1
3 15 _, MR, JONKHEER: Right.
“16 'MRl:FERGUSON: Is there anything you know of or havae
1 17 i heard about-agy of fhe defendants on trial which you might hold
i .‘ i18 agéinst ﬁ@emvwhatséeﬁer atrall?
i 19 M‘“._.._.J.ONKHEER:- No.
, 20 MR. FERGUSON: If thev should exercise their right
i 21 to reméggks;iéh;‘ahd not take the witneés stand'and not testify
% 22 || in this case, wéald you hold that against them?
? 23 MR, JONKHEER: No.
; 24 MR{iFERGUSON: You understand, then, that it's the
; 25 state's duty to prove its case? |

i i

e St
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MR. JONKHELR: Riqght.

24

1
{ 2 MR, FRRGUSON: And_the defendants have a riaht to re-
. 3 {|main silent_if tbey choose to?
é 4 MR. J6NKHRER: Right.
?% 5 MR. FFRGUSON: And that's not to be held against the—?
;% 6 Mé. JONITHEER: (MO ANSIT . TIFARD.)
éi 7 “R; PPRCUSON: Now, do you have any close friends ox
1 8 {lrelatives who are membefs of any law enforcement agency?
; 9 || 7 MR. JOMKHEER: Yo.
‘ ( 10 MR. FLRGUSOI: Have you, yourself, eVer been associated
: 11 llwith or connected with a law enforcement agency?
‘ 12 MR. JONKHEER: MNo.
! 13 MR. FERGUSON: Have you ever served on a jury beforz=?
i 14 MR. JONKHEER: No.
15 MR. FER"USOD 1f police officers should be called as
' 16 ||witnesses for the state 1n the trlsl of'thls case, would you
1 (’ 17 |ltend to believe what thev had to say mo£; so:tnan that of other
{ 18 ||witnesses simply because they areipollsé.offiCers?
l 19 MR. JONKHEER: No. | B
_ 20 MR. FERGUSON: You would be sﬁle totlook at the evi-~
1 21 ||dence and testimony of all persons in thls case and base your
‘ 22 |lyerdict on the evidence as it comes ousﬁ;nd not €avor partlcular
23 ||lwitnesses over others becaﬁse of their profession?
24 Mﬁ. JONKHEER: Because of what?
25 ‘MR. FERGUSON: Because ofvtheir prsfsssion?
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MR. JONKHEELR:
MR. FERGUSON:

questions; of course, I

No.
I've asked you sO ¢

can't ever ask you everything. I just

want to know if you know of any reason which vou may wish to

£211 me about or not wish to tell me about - I'm not askina von

what your reason micht he - why you feel vou could not sit Aas

w

10

11

12

a juror in this case and be completely fair, onen-minded,and

impartial as a juror?
£
MR. JONKHEER:
MR, FERGUSO!:

make everv effort to be

MR. JOMKHEER:

525

No, I don't know of any reason.
And if seated on the jury, you woulil

ir and open-minded, is that correct?

PR OB

13
14

15

16
B Y

18

24

25

" MR. FERGUSON:
dants are black and one
MR. JONKHEER:
MR, FERGUSON:

them or any of them?
- MR. JONKHEER:

MR, FERGUSON:

Now, you know that ten of the defen-
of the defendants is white?
Right.

WYould you hold that against either cf

No.

Have you ever heard of the First
First African Congregation of the

in Wilmington?

MR. JONKHEER: 1I've heard talk about it out at the
plant. People said there was a church somewhee in town; I

don't know where it is, if it's the one you are pertaining to.

MR. FERGUSON: Do you have feelings about persons who
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might belonq to that church?

MR. JOMKNEER: No. I don't have a thing in the world

2 R.
3 |lagainst religion.
§ MR.'FﬁRGUSOR: You feel that a person is free to fol-
5 ||low his own conscience in matters of éeligion, islthat corract?
6 MR. JONKINER: Right.
7 MR. FERGUSON: Mr. Marshall, we will excuse you, sir.
8 THE COURT: Approach the bench a minute, gentlemen.
9 d (ALL COUNMNSEL CONFER WITH THE COURT AT THE BENCH.)
(l 10 ||You may call another in the box. |
11 CLERK: William T. Nixon (BLACK) .
12 MR. FERGUSON: Your name is William T. Nixon, sir?
13 MR, NIXON: That's correct.
’ 14 MR. FERGUSON: Were vou able to hear me state what the
15 |[charqges are acainst the defendants?
16 MR, NIXON: Yes, sir.
(. 17 MR, FERGUSON: Did you also hear me state they pleaded :
“ 18 ||not guilty to those chargeé?
19 MR, NIXOM: Yes, sir.
20 MR. FERGUSON: And vou are able to see all of the
21 |[|defendants now, are you not?
22. MR, NIXOM: Yes, sir.
23 MR. FERGUSON: Do you know any of the éefendants?
24 MR, NIXON: None.
25 MR. FERGUSON: Do you know any of the lawyers, includi?g

L s s
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1 |nyself, Mr. Ballance, and Mr. John Harmon?
é& 2 MR. NIXOM: No, I don't.
3 MR. FERGUSON: Do vou know anything at all about
4 || these cases, ﬁr. Nixon?
5 MR, MIXON: No. |
6 Mp. FERGUSON: How long have you been a resident €
% 7-{tPender County? |
a ‘
% 8 MR. NIXON: Off and on, 28 years.
; 9 g MR. FERGUSON: Twenty-eight years?
% « 10 MR. NIXON: Yes. |
b 11 MR. FERGUSON: Is that all ofyour life?
% 12 MR. NIXON: That's all of my life.
i 13 MR. FERGUSOM: Are vou married,; sir?
1 r 14 MR. NIXON: VYes, sir.
; 15 MR. FERGUSON: And you have children?
| 16 MR. NIXON:» TwO. |
o | 17 MR: FERGUSON: What are their ages? ’
18 MR. NIXON: Ten and five. 4
i 19 MR. FERGUSOM: Ten and five?
| 20 MR. NIXON: Yes. |
] 21 MR, FERGUSON: And whatkk;nd éf enployment are you.
22 encaged‘in? |
23 MR. NIXOM: Auto mechanic.
1 . .
24 MR. FERGUSON: Auto mechanic; do yoLAwork for yourself
25 ||or do you worﬁ for some company? |

3T
b
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MR. NIXON: I work for a company.

(92

o

<

1
(‘v 2 MR, FRRAUSON: Txcuse me?
3 MR.'NIXON: I work for a company.
4 MR.»FERGUSON: What company is that?
5 MR. NIXON: That's Tony's AJko-Supply.
6 MR. FERGUSON: Tony's Auto Supply?
7 MR. NIXON: Tony's Auto Supply, wholesale supply,
8 ||lhere in Burgaw.
Tony's
' 9 ‘ THE COURT: /Wholesale supply.
(; 10 MR. FERGUSON: Oh, I'm sorry: wholesale supply. Lat
11 llme ask vou to speak just a little bit louder so that we can
é 12 {lhear everything vou say.
% _ 13 MR. NIXON: All right.
N4
; 14 MR. FERGUSON: MHave vou heard anvbody discussina
; 15 ||these cases?
; . 115 ‘ MB. NIXOM: No.
% <ﬁ, | _;17 MR, FERGUSON: Do fouzéecall'seeing any news gccounts ’
é | '1;#8 of them or T.V.~f1ashes of'them'dr anyfhing at allz
19 MR. NIXON: No. |
20 MR, FERGUSON: Dolyou feel that fou would be ablé to
21 presume the defendants 1nnocent oF the charqes aqalnst then?
22 MR. NIXON: Yes;ﬁ'
23 MR. FERGUSON: You understand, then, that the mere
'24 fact that a person is éﬁarq‘d with an offense does uot mean
25 |lthat he is guilty of any crime or that he has committed any
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1 loffense? 52¢
{ 2 MR. Ni?—IOT‘I: Yes.
3 MR. FERGUSON:. The state has the duty and obligation
4 ||of proving quilt heyond a reasonable doubt, and if the statea
5 || Adoesn't do that thevy are entitled to afverdict of not ~uilty,
6 || do vou undefstand that?
7 MR. NIXON: Yes.
8 MR.. FERGUSON: Have you ever heard of the First
9 {| African Congregational Church of the Black Messiah?
( 10 MR, NIXON: No. |
11 MR. FERGUSOM: These incidents are alleqed to have
12 |l occurrad in February, February the 5th and 6th, 1971, in
) 13 || wilmington. At that time there was some protest, racial
( 14 || activities, going on in the communityv. Some of the defendants

15 |l or all of them may be identified with those racial protests
16 || or what have you. Would you hold it against them if they
(M 17 || were involved in racial protests against discrinination against
\ 18 || black persons? |
19 MR. NIXON: No.
20 MR. FERGUSON: Have you or any member of your familvy
21 || ever been connected with a law enforcement agency, Mr. Nixon?
22 MR, NIXON: I havé .
23 MR, FERGUSON: When was that? - - -
24 . MR, NIXON: In 1962 until 1967 in -the United States
" 25 Airirocht‘-:p'f" -~ s-t TmITme Y oTooT - e oo com T e
wro.svviA P EDWARDS )
OFFICIAL SUPERIOR COURT REPORTER
WHITEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28472
n N S g, T N P T TR i CHR Y IR, TS S ST -




(%))

doubt before you could convict them?

1 MR. FERGUSON: Sir? 3¢
‘? 2 MR. NIXOM: In the United States Air Force from 1962

3 ||to 1967, I was an M.P.

4 MR. FERGUSON: Have you everfhad any connection with

5 |la law enforcement agency in civilian life?

6 MR, NIXNOM: No.

7 MR; FERGUSON: Now, was the M.P. an assigned duty or

8 ||an elective duty on your part?

9 ) MR. NIXON: Assigned.

(\ 10 MR. FERGUSON: 1Is there anything about your experience
11 [|with the Military Police %hie would cause you to he favorable
i2 to the state in the trial of a criminal case?

* 13 MR, NIXON: No.

€ 14 MR. FERGUSON: %Would vou feel that police officers
15 [{who might testify would be more believeable witnesses than lay
16 ||witnesses just because they are police officers?

-(' 17 MR. NIXON: No. | |

- . 18 MR. FERCUSON: You would be able to listen to what
19 || they had to say and weigh that along with all the other evidence
20 || in the case and make up your mind on that basis, is that correct]
2 MR. NIXON: Yes.
22 MR. FERGUSON: Now, you don‘t believe in guilt by
23 |l probability, do you; that is, if a person probably did something
24 |lhe is guiltyof it? Do you belieéé in guilt beyond a reasonable
25
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MR. NIXON: Repeat the question.

1IR. FERGUSON: Well, let me exnlain what I mean. The

state in a criminal case is required to prove its case heyond

a reasonable dou is convicted. That means

the state is obligated to do more than show that someone propnail;

______ R,
C

committed an offense; they have to show the person ac

11v AiA

and to show that beyond a reasonable doubt. I'm saving

LK .
= &

531

’

that if you were a jurof andvthe state showed that somebody
probably committed an offense - showed that one of the defen-
dants probably comnmitted an'offense - if»yoﬁ weren't convinced
beyond a reasonable doubt that that defendant in fact committed

that offense, would you be able to find him not guilty of that

———

RFSIOURSPNGSRU | R

16

17

18 -

19

20

21

22

MR. NIXON: Not guilty.

MR, FERGUSON: 1In e course of t

he course © he trial of this

44N t=3 1

ct

case, Mr. Nixon, the state may present witnesses who aré black
to testify against the defendants, ten of whom are bléck.
youzbe more likely to believe a witnes: for the state simply
because he's black thgn'you would if he were something else?
MR, NIXON: No. |
MR. FERGUSON: You'would be able to weich his testimon
along with all the other evidence in the case? |

MR. NIXOM: Yes.

’
.
v

MR. FERGUSON: WNow, if the state should fail to prove

its case beyond a reasonable doubt, if they don't prove quilt
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beyond a reasonable doubt, and vou felt lilke a verdict of not

532

1
i (” g |lruilty was justified in this case, would you find it cmbarrassing
3 |lor would vou bhe afraid-for any reason to render a verdict of
4 |[not quilty?
1 5 R. NIXOM: No. C
; ]
i 6 MR. FERGUSON: Do you feel that vou would hH~ able =
é 7—inake—up YOL;-an mind about the evidence in this case?
1 8 MR. NIXON: Yes.
i% ' ‘9 ol MR, FERGUSON: Now, do you know of any reason whatso-
g ( 10 || ever, Mr. Nixon, why you could not sit as a juior and be comn- .
1 11 lIpletely fair and impértial in the trial of this c2se?
;i 12 MR. NIXOM: ¥No, I don't.
?% 13 MR. FERGUSOM: It has been a little while since I
? ¢ 14 || talxed to some of vou. 1Is there anvthing that has occurred
; 15 || during my questlonlng of léter jurors which has influenced anv
1 _16 person on the pane1°
¢ 17 (NO RESPONSE. ) )
- 18 MR; FERGUSON: i; there any péson who now feels there
19 || is any réason why héiof shé could not sit as a juror and be
20 || completely fair and-;mpartial?
21 (NO RESPbNéE.)
‘22 AR; EERGUSON: The defendants aré satisfied, your
] 23 Honor. '
24 THE COURTz All right. Back to the state.
25 MR, STROUD: May we appfoach the bench, yéur Honor?

i

¢ o e

-
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TIF. COURT: Yes, sir.

53

1
6} 2 (COUMSEI, CONFER WITﬂ THE CNURT AT THT RENCH.)
3 THE COQRT: lLadies and gentlemen, I thought we would
4 ||co to five-thirty, but we will stop for the day. Those of von
5 ||on the jury panel who have been here a;e familiar with the
6 admonitions‘l have given you. Those of you who have cone todny
7l for the firsﬁ time, please observe these admonitions; you do
8 |l not vet know whether yoﬁ wiil be selected to serve on this jury
9 |l or hot. Please do not seek ﬁo ascertain information about
( 10 || these cases. Do not talk to other people abouf them or in any
11 || way endeavor to infofm vourself about them other than what vou
12 || know alreadv or what you hear in the court room. Keep an onsn
13 lmind so that in the event you are selected as a juror you will
e' 14 || be able to perform your duty in a fair and honest and unbiased
15 || and unprejudiced way. Do not permit other people to talk to
16 || you about the cases either. Those who have beén exaﬁinéd by
(.  17 the attorneys today or this afternoon and ha;é'been excé%gd
; "U}Sj need not return tomorrow mérning; all cthersfmﬁst‘;ééuré:g All
.19 right, Mr. Sheriff, take a recess unéil nine;tﬁirty tomorrow
20 || morning. .
21 JUNE 9, 1972: c |
22 (fHE DEFENDANTS IN CUSTODY TAKE THﬁiR éﬁAfg IN OPEN
?3 COURT. MR. RICHARD STANLEY IS NOT PRESENT, NOR IS MR. BALLANCE
24 || OR MR. HARMON.) e
25 THE COURT: All rigﬁt, inu may proceed, Mr, Solicitor}
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MR. FERGUSON: If your Honor please, before beginning
this morning I have a motion and a
with the Court for the Court's consideration.

(MR, FERGUSON HANDS PAPER—WR;TING TO THE COURT
THE SOLICITOR.)

THE COURT: Very well. (READS PAPER-WRITING SILENTLY.)

Are you ready? I didm't know whether you were waiting on the

Court or not.

g

MR. STROUD: I was still reading the motion, your
Honor. (FINISHES READING.) Your Honor, may we approach the
bench?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.
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(COUNSEL CONFER WITH THE COURT AT THE BENCH.)

MR. STROUD: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. We
have come to a point now where I am being given an additional
opportunity to examine nine of the twelve of you, but if I
recall I examined jurors - I examined some of you before, and
then the defendénts' atﬁorneys, of the original twelve jurors
that I was satisfied with. There are three left, so that means
that I will be examining and questioning today the nine of you
whom I have not had an opportunity to talk with before. Now,
I know that you‘ve been -- Well, first of all even though I
have been introddced,.let me now for those of you who came on

the jury since I examined the others make you a

th

re of nmy

function in the case. I am J.° Stroud. I am an Assistant
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Solicitor of this Judicial District, which includes Pender and
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1
€? o || New Hanover. I will be prosecuting in this case for and on
3 || behalf of the State of North Carolina. With that in mind and
4 || with that brief iﬁﬁf@duction, I would like to go ahead and make
5 || some additional comments. First of ali, I know that you have
6 || been asked ﬁany, many questions, and you have answered many,
7 manygquestions‘ggmheregare yet to be many, many questions and
8 || many, many answers; so,'if Ybu will indulge me during this time
9 |lwe Will have together today and receive my guestions as openly
_(v 10 || and frankly as you can and respond to them as Spenly and frankly
11 ||as you can, I will appreciate it. So, we will be spending some
12 | time together today, so you might as well get used to my face
13 || and get used to my questions so that we can have an open and
_g? 14 || frank discussion, because this is a very critical stage of the
,-i 15 trial; and, of course, we are dealing with very serious crimes,
3 16 and so, I do beg your indulgence in that respect. So, be
.;(. lff patient with me if you will, and if I tend to ask some questions
‘; :5?1 iS’ that appear to be repetitioué, please c¢on't in any way be of-
: ? _ . 1§ fended by it or be offended by any of my questions, because we
5 - 20 ||are all here together to see that justice is to be served.
N : él' That is our whole function and purpose to be here, all of us,
s 22 |land I think we need to have an open and frank discussion to-
23 |lgether. So, I know that you understand at this point the rea-
24 |lsons for asking the questions that have just beénAasked'and
o5 |lanswered; it is to determine and to achieve as best we can, all
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of ué working together, twelve people who can sit in this box,
hear the evidence in this case, and render a fair and impartial
decision, fair to all pérties, fair to the State of North
carolina and fair to all of the defendants. and so, with the

ends of justice in mind, of course, this is the reason for the

questions that are being asked you; and I know some of them

<

10

11

12

apnear to be quite personal, but I assure you =-and I am sure
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ST es

you know at this time - that it is a pasic necessity for these
questions w. of course, 1 am sure you are also aware at
this time of the necessity for being open and frank and honest

in your answers. I am not in any waYy questio oning the honesty

of any of you, SO don't take it personally, but I do want to

13

14

R

23

24

25

remind you that it is of the utmost importance that you express
very
your views and express your attitudes very openly and/frankly

a
with me. Of course, the business of getting/qualifiea jury is

at best a véry long and tedious process. With patience we will
prevail, I hope; Now, any time during my questlonlng.....
E COURT. Elease talk a llttle louder, Mr. Stroud.
MR. STROUD: Yes, sir. At any time during my ques-=
tions, whether I'm que estioning individually or as a group, if
something comes int; your mind that you feel that we all should
be aware of with regard to your position and your attitude and
your feeling about certain things even though I might not be
will raise a

questioning you at that particular time, if you will rais

hand and express to me this attitude or feeling that you have.
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So, please don't be hesitant at any time b give some indication |537

to me by raising your han just speaking up to let me know

1
oy
w
3
ol
0
~

that you have a particular attitude about something that might

in any way influence your decision in these cases. Now, as you

know, and this was reviewed for you yesterday by counsel for

defendants, there are eleven defendants on trial at this tim

-3

im this court room. Ten of those defendants happen to be

black and one of those defendants happens to be white. They

aré each charged with at least two offenses. Now, all of the

defendants that are present and on trial here have been charged

im hilles of indictment that were returned by the New Hanover

1
A dd DS e e B =

County Grand Jury, have been charged in those bils of indictment

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

with two conspiracies. All of these defendants hae been so
charged, all eleven of them. The two conspiracies are these:
burn Mike

Al LAdein 4

Flrst, consplracy or consp1rac1es or consp ng to
Grocery Store on Slxth Street, in Wllmlngton, North Carolina,
with incermdiary dev1ces, to-wit, flre bomls or gas bombs. All
of the defendants are also charged in bills of indictment
returned by the New Hanover Grand Jury with consoiring to

assault emergency personnel, police officers and firemen, in

the area of Mike's Grocery Store on Sixth Street with incendiary

devices, fire bombs or gas bombs, as you please. . Pardon me;

let me retract that, I made a mistake, and I hope I don't make

any more._“They ;re<¢rarqed“w‘tb.conspiripg to assault emergency

personnel, pollce offlcers and firemen, with ¢ dea dly weapons. or
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dangerous weapons, in the area of Mike's Grocery Store on Sixth

Street, in Wilmingten Now. all of these two charges, along
with the other charge, the third bill of indictment, are alleged

to have occurred in February, of 1971, in Wilmington. Now, the

third bill of indictment returned - or'third set of bills of

indictment returned by'the New Hanover Grand Jury charge nine

538

of these defendants =-all of the defendants with the exception
of Mrs. Shepard and Mr.~Kirby - charge those nine defendants
with actually burning Mike's Grocery Store, in Wilmington, North
Ccarolina, on Sixth Street, with incendiary'devices, fire bombs
or gas bombs, in February, 1971. 5o, we have eleven defendants

charged with two conspiracies, and we have nine defendants

s R R S——{rt . - T ¢ e s e

i, T

13
14
15
16
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charged with the additional offense of actually burning Mike's.
Do any of you have any questions about the charges, or do any
of you fail to understand what the charges are against the
defendants at this time? If so, I would appreciate it if you
would bring out any questions that you have about it.

(NGO RESPONSE.)

MR. STROUD: Now, is there anyone on the jury now who

e

s not presently a resident of Pender County? If so, I would

appreciate it if yod would raise your hand.

{NO RESPONS

o)

)

MR. STROUD: So, I take it that all of you presently

are residents of Pender County, is

(NO NEGATIVE RESPONSE.)
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MR. STROUD: Now, do any of you now sitting in the
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1
9 Il box know any of the other persons who are now sitting in the
3 || box or who are out in the audience called to serve on jury
4 || duty? |
5 MR. DEVANE: (REPORTER COULDr NOT UNDERSTAND ANSWER.)
6 MR. STROUD: Would you restate your ansver, please,
7 |l sir; and let me indicate this to you if I may at this time.
8 || Of bourse,‘as you have been'told before, we have a court
9 || reporter here who is taking down our questions and your answers,
( 10 || so if you will try to speak as loudly as possible - as I have
11 |l been reminded by his Honor - then we can get all of this without
12 || much inconvenience or repetition. What was your answer, please,
i3 || sir?
14 MR. DEVANE: I don't know any of the panel in the
15 box, but I do know quite a few of them in the audience.
16 MR. STROUD: Who have been called to serve on jury
<, 17 || duty?
18 MR. DEVANE: Yes, sir.
19 Mﬁ. STROUD: All right, ma'am; I'll be with you in
20 jﬁst a sécond; thank you. Who are the ones that you know out
21 || here who have been called for service and not in the box?
o from Nash County
22 MR. DEVANE: Well, I see . & school teacher/| Mr. Samp-
23 || son. And I see Mrs. Woodcock back thefe in the audience; Mrs.
24 || Tatum; another Mrs. Woodcock. I know all those.
( 25 . MR. STROUD: Are there any others that you observe

P

i St

R
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1 ||out there?
2 MR, DEVANE: Quite a few of them I know their faces,
3 |lbut I don't recall their name.
4 MR. STROUD: Thank you, sir. Yes, ma'am?
5 MRS. BLAND: Early James; J;més McKoy; and Mr. James
6 ||here.
7 MR, STROUD: And Mr. James who is on the panel now?
8 MRS. BLAND: Yes, sir.
9 g MR. STROUD: And who were the other two, please,
10 ||ma'am?
J 11 MRS. BLAND: James McKoy.
? 12 MR. STROUD: James McKoy; and who else?
i 13 MRS. BLAND: Sue Farrior.
| 14 MR. STROUD: Are there any others?
15 MRS, BLAND: No, sir.
16 MR. STROUD: Are those all?
17 ' MRS. BLAND: Yes, sir.
18 iMR; SfROUD: Yes, sir, Mr. Jonkheer?
; 19 ) ‘MR, JONKHEER: I know John Casha.
} 20 MR. STROUD: You know who?
‘g 21 MR. JONKHEER: John Casha. )
% 22 MR. STROUD: Casha; is that the last name?
B
j 23 MR. JONKHEER: Yes, sir.
% 24 MR. STROUD: Do you know any of the ones who are
25 || presently on the panel with you?
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&:' 1 MR. JONKHEER: No. 541
‘ 2 MR. STRCUD: Do you recognize any of the ones who are
3 || presently on the panel with you?
4 MR. JONKHEER: No.
5 MR. STROUD: Have you ever séen any of them before?
6 MR. JONKHEER:. No.
T Mwwuwi
8 || of Pender County where some of these folks live that you are
P
9 || aware of?
10 MR. DEVANE: Well, most of them that I know attended
11 |l high school back in Atkinson, North Carolina, and I live seven
12 || or eight miles from Atkinson.
N 13 MR. STROUD: Mr. Jonkheer, do you know any of the
{ 14 || ones either on the panel or who have been called to serve who
15 || 1ive in the same area that you do? |
16 MR. JONKHEER: No, I don't. There's a defendant
(' 17 || named Kirby, or something or other;-and I work with a Kirby
18 || woman out there where I work at,_and I donft know whether she
19 || is any relation or not.
20 MR. STROUD: You work at Corning, right?
21 ‘MR_. JONKHEER: Right.““? | o
22 MR. STROUD: Now, this Mrs. kirby, do you know anything
23 || about her or her family?
24 MR. JONKHEER: She is married - or, he was/égme kind
95 || of trouble, racial trouble, in Wilmington; the fellow she is
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1 ||married to.
A 2 MR. STROUD: How old is she?
-w
3 MR. JONKHEER: I dalt know.
4 uRa‘»TQOUD; Is she a young woman or older?
5 MR. JONKHEER: She is fairlyfyoung. I don't know
6 |whether she is any relation or not.
7 MR. STROUD: But you say you have heard that her
8 ||husband was involved in the disturbance in Wilmington?
9 s MR. JONKHEER: Yes, but this was two or three years
( 10 {|back, two years lack, somewhere along there.'
| 11 MR, STROUD: Did you hear this from her or from some
12 |[other source?
13 MR. JONKHEER: Well, just in talking around.
!P 14 MR. STROUD: Well, was she involved in the conversa-
15 jjtion?
16 MR. JONKHEER: I éan't remember.
,, 17 MR. STROUD: What was your relationéhip with hé; other
' ( 18 |{than the fact *hat you worked with her? B
19 MR. JONKHEER: Well, I used to be in the maintéﬁ;nce
20 ||department until I become a machinist, and I used to havé to
21 |fgo around and fix all the machines that these women workéd on.
22 MR, STROUD: Well, if she were related to the defendant
23 |{Kirby in this case, do you have any particular attitude or feel-
‘24 ing abouf her that might causé you to have the same or a dif-
‘? 25 ||ferent feeling or attitude about Mr. Kirby, without expressing
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what your attitude is?

MR. JONKHEER: I don't -- I couldn't say right off.
I don't know what kind of reactions I would get from out there.

I don't know 1~*§'a's rela
L. “(f

'”ﬁR._STROUD: Wwell, of course, I've got to pursue the
possibility that she miéht be related to him and t

the course of the trial if you were to serve on the jury you

T ¥ A=A
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might determine or feel there's a relationship there, and thus

this would have some effect on your attitude about him one way

or the other?

MR. JONKHEER: I feel like it might influence me if

the defendants were found guilty. It might not be a very

15

16

17

18

19

20

on out there where I'm working....

MR. STROUD: So, you would.....

MR. JONKHEER: .....s0 it might influence me some.

MR. STROUD: So, you are concerned that if this Mrs.
Kirby was related to the defendant Kirby and if he were found
guilty, you would be concerned that the attitudes of people
you work with.....

| MR. JONKHEER: Well, it's on my mind, yes.
| MR. STROUD: Do you feel like this is something you

will be concerned with during the time that you would serve on
the jury if you are selected to serve on the jury?

MR, JONKHEER: Well, I thought about it last night

after I left here; I was at home when I thought about it. I
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didn't -- If I had thought about it yesterday, I would have said
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1
€? 2 |lsomething about it. I feel like it would for certain, feally.

3. MR. STROUD: Do you think that you would at any -
4 |lin any way be able to remove this from your mind during the
5 |[{time that you are hearing the evidence{and during the time you
6 {lwill be back in the jufy room-deliberating about the case?
T MR. JONKHEER: Yes, I can do that.
8 MR. STROUD: Do ydu feel like you could remove it
9 ||from your mind?
10 | MR. JONKHEER: Yes. It really déesn't bother me. I
11 lidon't let §ther peoples' opinion bother me, you know, as far
12 |las how they would react if I found - if the jury found the

'i3 defendants guilty as far as people getting on me at the plant,

{ 1‘.1' it wouldn't bother me.

15 T.QMR. STROUD: Now, do you feel like that if you were

h.lﬁv té fetufp‘a verdict of guilty that there would be repercussions

A;;Jé‘ at'fﬁe ﬁiant? ‘
18 A MR. JONKHEER: There might.
19 - MR. STROUD: Would this in any way influence -- Let's
29. bé'openAgnd frank about this. Would this in any way influence
‘ ? 2i your deciéion in this case as to the guiit or innocence of Mr.
| 22 || kirby in this case o? any other defendant?

?'23 MR. JONKHEER: I don't believe it would.
24 MR. STROUD: Do you feel honestly like yoﬁ-are able
251 to.hear the evidence and the chafge of the Court and apply the

T IR < ME, .7, & ST iy
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law to the evidence that you've heard and render a decision on
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1

‘fi 2 || the evidence and the law alone with no other factor influencing
3 ||your decision? Now, think about it before you answer, because
4 |lit's important that you be impartial in this case.
5 MR. JONKHEER: I feel these ﬁeﬂ and this woman ageéé,?lz
6 || innocent until they aré proven guilty. - ~¥ i
7 MR. STROUD: Well, I agree with that, and I don't
8 |largue with that, but it is my job as prosecutor.....
9 g MR. JONKHEER: That's the way I feel about it.

( 10 MR. STROUD: What?
11 MR. JONKHEER: It shouldn't have any influence.
12 MR. STROUD: I don't want to belabor the point with
13 || you; as you say, it shouldn't have any influence, and it

G* 14 || shouldn't, but the question, the real question, is would it?
15 || I'm not trying to embarrass you, Mr. Jonkheer; I know you
16 || realize that. R

(" 17 MR. JONKHEER: Yeé; sir,JI know that. I believe it

A !13 would. | | |
19 | MR. STROUD: Itlwould be'?
20 MR. JONKHEER: it would bé on my mind, yes.
21 MR. STROUD: Do you think that it would influence

22 |l you to the extent that it mi;ht either consciously or sub-
23 || consciously affect the way you were going to vote in the case
24 || if you were to serve on the jury; do you think there 1s awy
25 || possibility that it would affect your verdict?
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1 MR. JONKHEER: Yes, I do.

2 MR. STROUD: You do. Challenge for cause, your

3 || Honor.

4 THE COURT: Your interchange has been in such softly

5 || spoken words that I'm not sure that I heard the full discourse,

: there is

6 ||but I gather this juror has indicated that/a person employed

7 ||where he works wh04might—be—fe}ated—to4onegofgthegdgﬁggééggéiggg
i 8 MR. STROUD: Right.
% 9 ’ THE COURT: As I understood it, he once or twice
E 10 || indicated that he was fairly confident that he could remove
; i1 || that from his mind or that he would not be affected by it in
é 12 || any verdict, and lastly he indicated there is some possibility
% 13 |l that he would be. The Court is of the feeling that the juror
! 14 ||is being perfectly honest in saying that there is some possi-
i‘ 15 bility. It is very difficult to remove possibility in»ali
‘} 16 || respects. With your permission, Mr. Ferguson, I Qoﬁld like to
; 17 |l address one more question to the jurox?
‘ 18 MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir, your Homor.

19 THE COURT: Sir, you have said that in ali frankness
i 20 |lyou feel that there might be some possibility your verdict
| 21 ||might be affected by this relationship. .However,&db you have
f 22 |lan inner confidence in your ability to hear thé evideﬁce and
é 23 || the argument of counsel and the instructions.of the Court and
% 24 |l render a verdict fairly and withoui bias based upon those

25

1l

things, that is, the evidence and the law, without being
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affected by this fairly remote relationship which you are speak-

547

1
é? 2 |ling of? Do you have an inner confidence that you can do that?
3 MR.FJONKHEER: Yes, I believe I could.
4 THE COURT: You have no doubt in your own mind
5 [lalthough you have said there is some p;ssibility, can you honestly
now own
6 ||say that you have/no reasonable doubt in your/mind that you
7 1lcould base your verdict upon the evidence without bias or
8 ||prejudice; are you saying thét now?
 9 ‘ MR. JONKHEER: Yes, I could. I mean, well, I don't
_( 10 || -- If I went back out to work, in the meantime I don't believe
11 | I could. |
12 THE COURT: You say, if you went back out to work?
13 MR. JONKHEER: I mean, if they postponed the trial
G? 14 || for a while and I went back to work. Say maybe they postponed
15 || the trial for a week and I went back to work, I don't believe
16 ‘I could.
(' i7 THE COURT: You mean that further association with
| 18 || this person who works where you work might result in a feeling
:19 on your part that would influence you?
20 MR. JONKHEER: Right.
21 | THE COURT:HFOf course, if you are selected you will
22 |l not go back to work until fhis trial is completed.
23 MR. JONKHEER: Well, I had a fellow workér who called
24 || me last night, and he's tﬁé one who told me about this girl.
95 |l T knew her name, but I didn't know there was any relationship.
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He told me he thought it was some relationship. And people call

Lo mee lrem
X

me up, and I'm not at work and they know I'm up here on the jury.

W 3.}

That right there tends to influence me.

2 = maw oy

THE COURT: Have people called you up to discuss

these cases?

MR. JONKHEER: They haven't discussed the cases. He

10

11

12

548

just told me -- Well, more or less, yes, sir.

THE COURT: Did you advise them that you could not

ase with them?

n
a
n
n
r
o
(1]
0

MR. JONKHEER: I told him I couldn't tell him nothing

THE COURT: All right, sir. You may be excused.

r

]
14
16,

17

9
N ;

CLERK: Hattie B. Redd (BLACK).

MR. STROUD: Good morning, Mrs. Redd. 1Is it Miss or
Mrs.?

| MRS. REDD: Mrs.

MR. STROUD: Mrs. Redd, have you been able to hear
ygéterday and today éhe éomments that were expressed with regard
to the defendants involved in these cases?

MRS. REDD: Yas, sir.

MR. STROUD: And the charges; and you are aﬁafe‘of
what has taken place while you have been here?

MRS. REDD: Yes, sir, I have been here in court, but

I couldn't hear all that was said.
MR. STROUD: Now, are you presently a resi

Pender County, ma'am?
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MRS. REDD: I live in Pender County?
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1

2 MR, STROUD: Yes, ma'am.

3 MRS. REDD: Yes, sir, I live in Pender County.

4 MR. STROUD: Pardon the delay. Now, are there any

5 || other members of the panel who know other people who are pre-

6 || sently on the panel or-who have been called for service on the

7 || jury and a:é‘heregthis4morniﬁq?——————————————444444444444444444

8 MR. JAMES: (STARTS TO ANSWER.,)

9 7 'MR. FERGUSON: If your Honor please -- Excuse me,

10 || Mr. James -- Some of the jurors have already been passed by

11 || the state, and I don't think they are entitled to question

12 || them.

13 THE COURT: Yes. Those who have been passed by the

14 || state should not be asked.

15 MR. STROUD: All iight. Let me make t_his- initial

16 || comment before we conginue;’;Mr. James ahd Mrs. Eakins.and Mr.

17 || Murray, as I ask queétions to the general panel you will not

18 || respond, becaus; Iih5§e al?éédy expressed my satisfaction with

19 || you as jurors and I am not entitled to ask you any further

20 questions.- Thank Qou. All.right?

21 (REspoﬁéé ) .

22 MR. STROUD; Yes, ma'am. Who do you know, pleése?
vé3 MRS. JONES: (REPORTER CANNOT HEAR.)

24 .THE COURT: Speak up loudly s§ I can hear.

25 MRS. JONES: Hattie Redd.
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1 MR. STROUD: You know Mrs, Redd? 550
é? 2 MRS. JONES: Yes, sir. Joyce Ann Fuller.
3 MR. STROUD: George.....
4 MRS. JONES: Joyce Ann Fuiier;
5 MR. STROUD: Joyce Fuller? o
6 MRS. JONES: And Leo Shepard.
T . : :
8 MRS. JONES: Shepad.
9 g MR. STROUD: Any one else?
( 10 MRS. JONES: Olith Ruth Batts.
1 MR. STROUD: Pardon?
12 MRS. JONES: Olith Ruth Batts.
13 MR. STROUD: Batts. Anyone else?
g 14 MRS. JONES: No.
. 15 | MR. STROUD: Now, other_than Mrs. Redd, are there
116 any other members on the panel now with you thaﬁ you hgve seen
( 17 [ibefore or recognize? - |
“ et  MRS. JONES: This one. | y T
19 MR, STROUD: That would be Mr. Kénnedy?
20 MRS. JONES: Yes.
21 ' MR. STROUD: Anyone glse?' . -
22 MRS. JONES: No.
23 MR. STROUD: All right. Yes, sit.
24 MR, NIXON: Mr. Kennedy, ahd there are two out there.
25 MR. STROUD: You know Mr. Kennedy?
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